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To: The Mayor and Each Member of Limerick City and County Council

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

The Mayor, Councillor Francis Foley, has called a Special Meeting of Limerick City and County

Council, to be held in the Council Chamber, Dooradoyle, Limerick, and Online, on Friday, 21

October, 2022, at 4pm, in order to discuss the issue as set out in the attached Requisition in

relation to the proposed Land Tax and all issues relating to this matter.

is mise le meas,
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“Taura Flannery,
Meetings Administrator.

Ceanncheathri Chorparaideach, Cé na gCeannaithe, Luimneach
Corporate Headquarters, Merchants Quay, Limerick

(Copy of Requisition attached)
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From: Collins, Bridie

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 9:47:49 AM
To: Foley, Francis

Subject: Special Meeting

Hi Francis . The following Councillors of Limerick City and County Council request a special full council
meeting to discuss the proposed Land Tax and all issues relating to this matter.

The names are-:

Eddie Ryan
Jerome Scanlan
Liam Galvin
Bridie Collins
John Shechan
Stephen Keary

Kind regards

Bridie Collins

Sent from Qutlook for 10S




